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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT QOutr,,« Cc 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF THE DISTRICT OF~LUMBI1\c.c 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 
c/o Department of Justice 
Antritrust Division 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

RELIANCE GROUP HOLDINGS, INC., 
Park Avenue Plaza 
New York, NY 10055 

Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

---------------------------------) 

Civil Action No. 

COMPLAINT FOR CIVIL PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF PREMERGER 
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS OF HART-SCOTT-RODINO ACT 

90 2698 

The United States of America, plaintiff, by its attorneys, 

acting under the direction of the Attorney General of the United 

States and at the request of the Federal Trade Commission, 

brings this civil action to obtain monetary relief in the form 

of a civil penalty against the defendant named herein, and 

alleges as follows: 

1. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

1. This complaint is filed and these proceedings are 

instituted under Section 7A of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. §18a, 

commonly known as the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements 

Act of 1976 ("Hart-Scott-Rodino Act"), to recover a civil 

penalty for a violation of the Hart-Scott-Rodino Act. 



~ 

2. This Court has jurisdiction over defendant and over the 

subject matter of this action pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §18a(g) and 

28 U.S.C. §§1331, 1337, 1345 and 1355. 

3. Venue in this District is proper by virtue of 

defendant's consent, in the Stipulation relating hereto, to the 

maintenance of this action and the entry of Final Judgment in 

this District. Venue is also proper under 28 U.S.C. 1395(a). 

II. 

THE DEFENPANT 

4. Reliance Group Holdings, Inc. ("Reliance") is made the 

defendant herein. Reliance is a Delaware corporation with its 

principal place of business at Park Avenue Plaza, New York, New 

York 10055. Reliance is a diversified international enterprise 

with major operations in insurance, real estate development and 

consulting and technical services. 

III. 

SPECTRA-PHYSICS, INC. 

5. Spectra-Physics, Inc. ("Spectra-Physics") is a Delaware 

corporation with its principal office at 333 North First Street, 

San Jose, California 95134. 

IV. 

VIOLATION ALLEGED 

6. The Hart-Scott-Rodino Act, 15 U.S.C. S18a, prohibits 

certain acquisitions of voting securities or assets until a 

notification has been filed with the Department of Justice and 

the Federal Trade Commission and a waiting period has exr7 Tmd9Tj
CiTc 12.usof 9 Tm
(been )T8.09 Tm-2-5 
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7. Spectra-Physics and the defendant at all times 

pertinent to this proceeding have been engaged in commerce, or 

in activities affecting commerce, within the meaning of Section 

.1 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. §12. 

8. Spectra-Physics and defendant at all times pertinent to 

this proceeding had assets above the thresholds established by 

Section (a) of the Hart-Scott-Rodino Act, 15 U.S.C. §18a(a). 

Spectra-Physics had total assets in excess of $10 million, and 

Reliance had total assets in excess of $100 million. 

9. During the period from November 22, 1985 to August 1, 

1986, Reliance acquired voting securities of Spectra-Physics. 

10. On August 27, 1986, Reliance acquired approximately 

50,000 shares of Spectra-Physics common stock. As a result of 

that acquisition, Reliance held an aggregate total amount of 

voting securities of Spectra-Physics in excess of $15 million. 

11. Reliance continued to acquire additional voting 

securities of Spectra-Physics during the period from August 27, 

1986 through December 31, 1986. 

12. The transaction described in paragraph 10, and the 

transactions described in paragraph 11 were subject to the 

notification and waiting period requirements of the Hart-Scott

Rodino Act and the regulations promulgated thereunder, 16 C.F.R. 

§800 ~~. The Hart-Scott-Rodino Act and regulations required 

defendant to file the notification and to observe a waiting 

period before acquiring an aggregate total amount of voting 

securities of Spectra-Physics in excess of $15 million. 
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13. Defendant did not comply with the reporting and 

waiting period requirements of the Hart-Scott-Rodino Act before 

making the acquisitions described in paragraphs 10 and 11 above. 

14. On January 15, 1987, Reliance submitted a notification 

and report form under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Act, stating an 

intention to acquire at least 15 percent, but not more than 25 

percent, of the voting securities of 



19. Defendant was continuously in violation of the Hart

Scott-Rodino Act during the period from August 27, 1986, to at 

least February 15, 1987. 

20. Section (g)(l) of the Hart-Scott-Rodino Act, 15 U.S.C. 

§18a(g)(l), provides that any person who fails to comply with 

the Act shall be liable to the United States for a civil penalty 

of not more than $10,000 for each day during which such person 

is in violation of the Act. 
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4. That the Court award plaintiff its costs of this suit. 

Dated: OCT 3 I 1990 
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FOR PLAINTIFF 

~~~D ~TAT77 AMERICA 

~~~LQ«( 
James F. Rill 
Assistant Attorney General 

~;{~ 
~Clark 

Constance K. Robinson 

Donald J[ Russell 

Ji~ 
Attorneys 
Department of Justice 
Antitrust Division 
555 Fourth Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20001 
(202)514-5811 

Jay B. Stephens 
United States Attorney 

D.C. Bar 17784 

FOR THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

L11rYw ' . ,0 Ii: j6 ~\ 
Kevin J. Ar it ~ 
Director 

~d&~ 
Barbara A. Clark 
Director for Litigation and 

Ad:t::;t lJ.uftf 
Daniel P. Ducore 
Assistant Director 

A~!~A~ Q~ 
Attorney 

Bureau of Competition 
Federal Trade Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20580 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

If N. Scott Sacks, one of the attorneys for the United 
States, hereby certify that I have on this day caused the 
COMPLAINT FOR CIVIL PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF PREMERGER 
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS OF HART-SCOTT-RODINO ACT, together with 
STIPULATION, PROPOSED FINAL JUDGMENT, and MOTION FOR ENTRY OF 
JUDGMENT to be served by hand-delivery on counsel for defendant: 

Sanford M. Litvack, Esq. 
Dewey, Ballantine, Bushby, Palmer & Wood 

140 Broadway 
New York, NY 10005 

Dated: October 31, 1990 


